TREATMENT DEPARTMENT STATUS REPORT

Faulkner Lake

Maumelle

Five Mile

White Oak

Ashley Massey
Lab Supervisor

September, 2018
BOD
4.5 mg/L (30 Max.)

15.1 mg/L (30Max.)

CBOD

11.8 mg/L (25 Max.)

13.9 mg/L (25 Max.)

LIS
3.8 mg/L (30 Max.)

7.2 mg/L (30 Max.)

LIS
20.5 mg/L (90 Max.)

35.1 mg/L (90 max.)



North Little Rock Wastewater Utility

2018 Year-To-Date Work Recap Report
C rews: Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec YTD
MANHOLE:
Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Taps 0 1 1 2 2 0 0 0 0 6
Repairs 47 41 31 66 125 118 152 89 73 742
# of MH's Grouted 41 21 13 56 117 150 141 107 83 729
#of Coats 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
MH Depth (Ft/In) 83.0 10.0 0.0 44.0 54.0 0.0 29.0 0.0 122.0 342
# of Bags of Grout

POWER DRIVE:

# of Ft Cleaned

| 10466 | 7764 | 7852 | 17.070 | 9587 | 10200 ] 12502 | 9126 [ 4764 | | [ | 89.42L ]

PWR RODDER #1:

# of Ft Cleaned

o [ o | 0 | o0 | o0 | 54 | o0 [ 121 [ 125 | | [ | 3680 ]

REPAIR #1:
Repairs
New Manholes
New Lines
Disconnects
Taps
Miscellaneous
REPAIR #2:
Repairs 12 16 14 13 13 15 11 11 11 116
New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1
New Lines 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 1
Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Taps 0 0 1 0 1 1 0 0 0 3
Miscellaneous 5 5 3 2 1 8 3 7 7 41
RepAIR +3 | S S
Repairs 14 9 8 2 3 7 4 6 1 54
New Manholes 1 2 2 2 1 3 0 1 3 15
New Lines 0 0 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 4
Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Taps 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
Miscellaneous 8 4 5 0 5 4 3 5 0 34
REPAIR #4: |
Repairs 10 7 4 8 7 2 6 4 3 51
New Manholes 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Disconnects 13 16 24 17 23 11 12 20 6 142
Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Miscellaneous 3 2 3 3 2 8 1 2 15 39
TrousLE: |
# of Ft Cleaned 562 535 513 375 10 1,017 535 140 214 3,901
Stop-Ups 55 61 60 36 38 27 32 24 23 356
Private Lines 38 42 40 24 31 16 25 23 13 252
Cave-Ins 5 5 17 4 8 1 7 7 2 56
Flooded Houses 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Miscellaneous 49 47 43 60 56 62 59 74 43 493
Total Calls
VACCON #1:
#of Ft Cleaned | 16,870 | 18032 | 32,649 | 35662 | 30077 | 27.367 | 33556 | 32957 | 21927 ] [ | | 249007 |
VACCON #2:
#of Ft Cleaned | 25165 | 33213 | 50,024 | 37847 | 52657 | 38991 | 36740 | 30468 | 22355 ] | | | 327460 |
VACCON #3:
#of Ft Cleaned | 26400 | 32048 | 47,902 | 30651 | 19912 | 48252 | 51892 | 29858 | 2735 | | | | 323240 |
VACCON #4:
#of Ft Cleaned | 0 | 0 | 770 | 17588 [ 32257 | 0 | 13127 [ 27713 | 490 | | | | 096445 |
VACCON #5:
#of Ft Cleaned | 37.166 | 18864 | 37,741 | 27262 | 33471 | 39634 | 11234 | 16510 | 24285 | | | | 246167 |
TV #1
#of Ft | 15655 | 16,062 | 18246 | 21191 | 22306 | 14929 | 25503 | 27714 ] 16980 [ | | | 178586 |
TV #2
#of Ft 13,890 15,900 22,580 21,704 18,470 20,126 16,991 24,652 17,050 171,363




NLR Wastewater Utility

Maintenance & Repair Department
Work Recap by Ward
September-18

Crews:

MANHOLE:

Disconnects

Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

Taps

Repairs

# of MH's Grouted

#of Coats

MH Depth (Ft/In)

# of Bags of Grout

POWER DRIVE:

# of Ft Cleaned

PWR RODDER #1:

# of Ft Cleaned

REPAIR #1:

Repairs

New Manholes

New Lines

Disconnects

Taps

Miscellaneous

REPAIR #2:

Repairs

New Manholes

New Lines

Disconnects

Taps

Miscellaneous

REPAIR #3:

Repairs

New Manholes

New Lines

Disconnects

Taps

Miscellaneous

REPAIR #4:

Repairs

New Manholes

New Lines

Disconnects

Taps

Miscellaneous

TROUBLE:

# of Ft Cleaned

Stop-Ups

Private Lines

Cave-Ins

Flooded Houses

Miscellaneous

Total Calls

78

VACCON #1:

# of Ft Cleaned

VACCON #2:

# of Ft Cleaned

VACCON #3:

# of Ft Cleaned

VACCON #4:

# of Ft Cleaned

VACCON #5:

# of Ft Cleaned

TV #1

# of Ft

TV #2

# of Ft

13 39
o | _ams | e | 4s | o | 15288 ] 21027 ]
| ess0 | 199 | w2 |49 | o0 | o0 ]| 2235 ]
o | usier | 282 | sas2 | 3e | 0 ] 27325 ]
30 | 220 | _2sa0 | o | o | o0 | 4990 ]
o | 7o | 7% | 1836 [ _adc0 | 0 ]| 24265 ]
o | i | aee | 3774 | 0 | 11563 ] 16980 ]

193 878 189 14,825 965 0 17,050




(991330 YN ‘@2IAIBS JayIea\ [euUOIRN Jad) T
"p10931 U 150YBIY U1 SB SyURI (60/L/2T) uosiepuy aure|g :Ag paredaid
O¥eq 01 IBOA IJUIBE 600 310N 14 g4 (yewioy MaU) [ejures pue SMOISA0 [enuuy Jo AdoD\43g0 LOOWANIOV 8T02\8T02-7002 YANIOV IILLINNOD\N

810z ‘o€ 1das niys
800z ‘T Arenuer :pasopisudhiifiod 1102 9102 5102 ¥10Z €102 z10Z 1102 0102

0¢

ov

09

SMOIBNQ e

[lBJUNRY

08

# SMOT14d3N0

00T

0cT

ovT

[lejurey pue SMO|LIBAQ [enuuy

dV 00y 3117 YlON
18918 M81SB/ %00 8117 YLION



AJewwins MoIan0 pue [fejurel

1474 €e 9€ €S 14 €9 00T f4A) 16 68 €6 61T cTT T0T 68 SMO|JBAQ
19°SY ST'1S LE°CS 9€°'G9 ST’y SY'ES vy 86°C9 J\K4% T19'6L £6'TS 5061 8.°6¥ €8°.€ [SYAPAC] llrejurey
8T0C LT02 9T0C ST0C Y10¢C €T0¢ ¢10¢ TT0C 0T0C 6002 800¢ 1,002 9002 S00¢ 00¢
walsAs alnug
l S ¥ SMO[LIBAO
4] 7' TS TTY [rejurey
8T0¢ LT0¢ 910¢
uiseq a|jpwne
L 6 S S ST VT ¢l 9T €¢c 9T VT 8T 14 9T e SMO|JIBAQ
6°'GS L'8Y G617 G99 991 'S STV 7'09 GE 7'0L 6°'GS 881 C'€S 9¢v €29 lrejurey
8T0C LT102 9T0C ST0C Y10¢C €T0C ¢102 TT0C 0T0C 6002 800¢ 1,002 900¢ S00¢ 00¢
uiseg 931D 9|IN dAI4
L S 6 Y4 6 €T 14 14 ce SE ce L€ €e 9¢ 17 SMOJJBAQ
/L'SS 199 C'1S /'89 |47 G108 95'9% 9'89 44 L) 109 L'€S 68 '¢8 66T lrejurey
8T0C LT10Z 9T0¢ GT0C 710C €T0¢ ¢10¢ TT0C 0T0C 6002 800¢ L00¢ 900¢ S00¢ 00¢
uisegd 3eQ alym
€¢ VT 6T yx4 1 9¢ €9 19 1474 8€ Ly 9 12°] 69 12°] SMOJHBAO
6817 1°GG 9'T9 /00, VS 8¢9 917Gl G'9L STy G'LL 8'T9 €95 G'89 R4 G'69 lrejurey
8T0C L102 9102 G102 Y102 €102 ¢T10¢ 1102 0T0C 6002 800¢ 1,002 900¢ 5002 00¢

AN 1are M @1SBM %00 BN YLON

uiseg aye Jauy|ne4



MR

AGENDA FOR
NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE
MEETING

RE: Committee Meeting
PLACE: Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant
7400 Baucum Pike, North Little Rock, Arkansas 72117
DATE: October 9, 2018
TIME: 12:15 PM

(1) APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE SEPTEMBER 11, 2018 MEETING

(2) CAsH DISBURSEMENTS FOR SEPTEMBER 2018

(3) FINANCIAL REPORT FOR SEPTEMBER 2018

(4) PURCHASE HYDRAULIC MODELING SOFTWARE — ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
(5) PURCHASE NEwW VAC-CON

(6) COMPENSATION STUDY 2018 (TABLED FROM SEPTEMBER 11 MEETING)

MR
K/



1)
NEW BUSINESS

ACTION REQUESTED:

Approval of the Minutes of the September 11, 2018 Committee Meeting

MR
¥



NORTH LITTLE ROCK
WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE

MINUTES OF A MEETING HELD TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 11, 2018

A meeting of the North Little Rock Wastewater Treatment Committee was
held on Tuesday, September 11, 2018 at the administrative offices located at the
Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant.

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Matthews at approximately
12:15 p.m. Those in attendance at the meeting were Mr. K.\W. Matthews, Mr. Ed
Nelson, Mr. Sylvester Smith, Ms. Karen Bryant and Mr. Jay Carman (who has been
appointed by Mayor Smith to serve out the balance of Mr. McGlothin’s term), and in
addition, Mayor Mike Watson from the City of Maumelle and Mr. Jack Stowe,
representative from the City of Maumelle. Also in attendance were Mr. Marc
Wilkins, Director, Ms. Gina Briley, Mr. Charles Frost, Mr. Ronnie Thompson, Mr.
Michael Clayton, Mr. Lyle Leubner, Mr. Sam Hilburn and Mr. Mark Halter with
Hilburn, Calhoon, Harper, Pruniski & Calhoun, Ltd. and Dawn Harmon.

First, the Committee reviewed the minutes of its August 14, 2018 meeting.
There being no questions or comments, a motion was made by Ms. Bryant, seconded
by Mr. Nelson, to approve the minutes of the August 14, 2018 meeting. The motion
carried unanimously.

The Committee then reviewed the cash disbursements for August 2018. Mr.
Nelson asked for a clarification of check number 44964 to Polytec, Inc. in the sum of
$5,400.00 for liquid polymer at the Maumelle Plant. Mr. Wilkins explained that
liquid polymer is a molecule used to thicken sludge so the liquids can drain faster.
There being no further questions or comments, a motion was made by Mr. Smith,
seconded by Mr. Nelson, to approve the cash disbursements for August 2018
reflecting total cash disbursements of $2,140,521.66 and fund transfers between
accounts of $1,539,966.67. The motion carried unanimously.

Upon motion made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Ms. Bryant, the Committee
unanimously approved the Financial Statement for August 2018. It was noted that
the Committee was glad to see that the reserves were built back up after the
expenses incurred in 2017.

Mr. Wilkins then informed the Committee that during the most recent ADEQ
inspection of the Five Mile Treatment Plant, it was revealed that there is a need for



erosion repairs within the two primary lagoons. Recommended repairs include
installing a geotech fabric topped with 12" rip rap along the banks. Two bids were
received and are summarized as follows:

Contractor Total Base Bid Total Base Bid Total Base Bid
Minus Deductive Minus Deductive
Alternate #1 Alternate #2

Redstone Construction $ 169,850 $ 144,850 $ 104,850

Environmental Process $ 151,863 $ 137,505 $ 110,055

Systems

The base bid includes boat ramps for both primary lagoons and a boat ramp for the
polishing pond. Deductive alternate #1 deducts the polishing pond boat ramp, and
deductive alternate #2 is the total project less all boat ramps. These ramps are
necessary to safely access the lagoons for maintenance of the aeration equipment
and to monitor sludge levels. The staff recommends awarding the Base Bid to
Environmental Process Systems of Conway, Arkansas in the amount of $151,863.
This project was not budgeted for separately in 2018. Funding for this project will
come from general revenues. After further discussion, a motion was made by Mr.
Carman, seconded by Ms. Bryant, to enter into a contract with Environmental
Process Systems of Conway, Arkansas for the Base Bid in the amount of $151,863.
The motion carried unanimously.

The Committee then continued its discussion with regard to employee
compensation which was tabled at the August Committee meeting. Mr. Nelson
stated that he first wanted to consider a raise for this year before discussing long
term adjustments. He wanted to go ahead and follow suit with the City and give
the employees a 2% pay increase, but make it effective July 1, 2018. The City had
adopted a 2.2% increase effective August 1, 2018. After further discussion, the
Committee felt that it desired to match the City at 2.2%, but still make it
retroactive to July 1, 2018. Therefore, a motion was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded
by Ms. Bryant, to give all employees a 2.2% increase effective July 1, 2018. The
motion carried unanimously.

The Committee then discussed compensation in order to catch up with the
discrepancy in salaries described in the North Little Rock Wastewater Compensation
Study, July 27, 2018. One option discussed was a bonus plan to be considered each
year which would give the Utility employees a bonus in December of each year.
Committee members also discussed further raises in base pay to narrow the gap in
salaries described in the study. At this time, the Committee could not agree on the
best course of action and wanted to discuss it further. They then asked Ms. Briley
to prepare scenarios based on additional raises v. bonuses. The Committee also



asked for additional time to review a complete breakdown of employee salaries.
Therefore, the matter was again tabled until the October meeting.

There being no further action to come before the Committee, a motion was

made by Mr. Smith to adjourn the meeting. The motion carried unanimously, and
the meeting was adjourned at approximately 1:20 p.m.

APPROVED AS TO FORM: RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED,

K. W. MATTHEWS, CHAIRMAN SYLVESTER SMITH,
VICE-CHAIRMAN/SECRETARY



(2)

CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR SEPTEMBER 2018

ACTION REQUESTED:

Approval of the Cash Disbursements for September 2018 showing total

Cash Disbursements of $2,100,162.15 and
Fund Transfers between accounts of $1,455,092.48.

MR



T abed

uo22eA

areds-aneA [[eg ® Jayealg wnnoeA ale|d pue smald AL Ylog-sued elswe)d 20'0v9 $ s19npoid AN preusy 005V

t 91942 1snBny sJUN02dY pallig 80°692°L $ 10UISIq JaMas 8bpry [arel €005t

juswdinb3 uoddeA Joj dwnd anpeisiiad £5°/1S $ 1abureio 200SY
spijosolg 14a/Mosyd

uawae|day 79 8L d2IYBA Annn jo Buiddiys ybiuisnQ 1oy esinquiisy 067 $ Aajug euin TO0SY
a||swne-lappe]

da1s sse|biagi4 ‘syue|g Aoy 18]1e M A9 UO-1INS ‘plodeied ‘1aAelds ‘axeixa|ld £0°29T $ a||]awne\ uos % 13[4 000S¥

Wippiod Joy suedold 9v'vE $ sebjja11e4 666vY

¥ 81940 1snbny p8108||00 884 108d 00°GZ.L'E $ pleog sailjided suspie9 exainy 86611
Z# wne |olIoN ‘sapesied
‘uny JaAlyY ‘aduaime ‘ade|d SIBISe ‘Is1uad umo] ‘1d puowrelq ‘obueinQg
‘puejebpiy ‘wopQ/puejebply ‘v#Sd wnepy ‘1olelay/abing/b3 wnep ‘uren

wne ‘urel ] LIureN wnep ‘1ooyas YbiH ‘€'z# d1 wnep ‘1q Aydiny :oo9|3 TZ'62T'6T ¢ ABisu3 L6671
[ea09|3 JAUIA ‘sse|biaqid

‘sqing 1ea|d ‘sall s|ged ‘UNpuoD ‘37 ‘SMaIOS - YONIL SURIOLID8|T 4201S8Y GO9Sy $ *ou| ‘Aiddns 21109|3 no||3 96671

puod Bulysiiod IN-G - [eAOway plosolg €9°8v2'0LT  $ "0u| ‘spijosolg 1¥d g66vY

dinb3 7 sxonuL - s18)I4 10 GE'T9Z $ "0 swebuing mo1d V66171

€ ple/ Jreday - 80eUNS Jeydsy 86692 $ "0D UONINASUOD plojueld €667
92IAISS Te|N APpj@am-Ig pue 32IAI8S Wiojiun

Apt@am ‘UIys obo panesjs-Buo ‘swoonsey SI-291n8S Bulues|d AYUOWN 26°20G°C $ 059# "d10D seun 266171

SSald }8d 14 - YoOUMS aunssaild L0°¢/.S $ "ou| ‘onuad T66VY

Jolelpey - 08# WUN 80°9YS $ Jreday [8s81q [enusD 066171

usalosieg T4 1o} 4001sAey £2°vE $ uos % fiag 68611

74 z# Joressuan Jabrey)d preog uo Aisneg yZT# WUN TE'6L2 $ s1eunO Aleneg 88671

3SO - suIyoe 89| Jredsy S5°/8 $ "oul "IV P JesH Leyuseg L867Y

1de@ Buuesulbug - ANS 8SIeAsuel] 19]0IABYD 6T°8EZ'9Z ¢ "0D 18]0JABYD Bleg 98611

8T/8T/6 - 6T/8 - dL71d 82IA18S AlYIUON TT'LTT'T $ 191V G861y

sireday @aAa7 puod IIN-G - SpIg 10} pY [e6a7 ZG'ETZ $ aNazeo Jeloowaq sesuexly 8617

U9a10S Jeg 4 sbuleag |leg ‘umeT e)jaq - sbuueag %o0|g MO|lid GG €68 $ ABojouyos | [esnpu| paljddy 1514%

abreyp Bumoy - TTT#UUN €9 T6T $ K1an02ay T-v Z861Y

8T02/20/60 Buipu3 pouad Aed saxe] |j0ifed 00'602'8€  $ usodaq xey] |joihed 8T-dd

8102/20/60 Buipu3 pouad Aed suonnguiuod juswainey T€'9/9'c $ SUONN|OS JUBWINSY SpIMUOIEN 8T-1VN

8702/2/6 Buipu3 pouad Aed siisodeq aakodw3 TE'099'y $ uolun 1paid [esapa- sesuesly 8T-4v

8702/2/6 Buipuz pouad Aed - siuswAed uoddns pjiyd sesuedly 00 v0v $ NAs esnoybuires|d SO0 186171

8T02/2/6 Buipu3 polad Aed - aakojdw3 T - welbold SSau|dM £6'1 $ Jaua) Alunwwo)d YN 086vY

8102/2/6 Buipuz pouad Aed Buinio sjgqeireyd sskojdw3 00°8S $ Aen pauun sesuexly Jo LesH 6,671

8702/2/6 Buipuz pouad Aed suonnguiuod sskoldws 00°G6 3 S92IMBS [eloueUl dsuduBWY 8/6V1

NOILdIFOS3d INNONY Ol 379VAVvd #
AO3IHD O

8T0¢ ‘0¢ Jaqwaldas
SININISHINGSIA HSVYD
HILVYMILSYM MD0d 311117 HLHON



Z abed

sadiM\ puBH JuBBjUISIQ JUBIdBJUISIA PUBH P3JIBL St 601 $ "ou] ‘sfedlway) eds YRAV 14
1S Y162 ® dL1d [9AeID % %00y BulneH S0°29L'E $ Bupponi | Jswing Auuos 920S¥
¥ 994D 1snbny suno2dY pa|iig 05'SYe $ TTZ#1011SIQ Jamas GZ0SY
3j|awne|N/20H oegd paireday 2z YT’ $ loyoel] As|eA sany 7205y
ZZT#UuN - Jaysinbunx3 all4 19'882 $ Vo €20SY
snpe9 ||3ys ‘pinid axeid ‘0r-aM ‘|10 1910y |IBUS 62°90T'T $ "ou| ‘wnajoaied Auend 22¢0Sy
sireday /0T# NUN ‘8zaaunuy B sireday/TTT# HUN ‘9Zaainuy
‘Ireday Joreipey (67/'6$ pasINquial doueInsu|) palieday - WUBPIDY/ETT# WUN 27'609'22 ¢ uswdinb3 % yoni| siemod TZ0SY
Jodig Jsjuld - $ dloA 0c0sy
€ pJe sireday - M@ 92°S $ S810V YeQ 1s0d 6TOSY
slojoa101d
199ys ‘anssi] ‘sabplie) yqu| ‘ade] Bupoed ‘Jsweal) ‘laded ‘weoH pueH ‘Y4201S
19A0D ‘SaALIQ yse|d ‘sjamo] Jaded ‘aayj0) ‘siexoed Jebns ‘sdn) 104 weoH
‘sdi|D pl0D anIsaypy 48S ‘[eba/siexoer |l ‘siaxle ‘suad di] a4 ‘sis|dels
‘sBe|4 mouly ‘sia1snq Ay ‘dins Jemod ‘1ano) ploD 1004 ‘jauueyd-r ‘aAud pieH 0Z°'8ST'T $ S10Npoid 32O snnad 8TOSY
8T0Z '¥T Isnbny ‘sayoun aawwod €T°GL $ 0711 “essued LTOSY
IreyD >IoM xoeqd ybiH ‘Wed yoa | ‘siepulg ‘aded ‘sireyd 1seng 6/°9ey $ 10daQ 82140 9TOSY
dwu) eba|y ‘9soH pAH Yuuys
1e3H ‘UonNg ysnd ‘asealo dU10919IQ ‘sfeulwla] 19]ing ‘yZT# HUN J9MOod 3IqON SGv'2TT $ $8101S aAnoWOINY A|j19Y,0 GTOSY
D/V MOpPUIM ‘woolg abuy apIpn ‘sdeams looq ‘ede] |09 ‘sdel] ani9 gz 1S $ S,0M07 ¥TOSY
E€CT#UUN - spueH pe|9 0L $ "oul 09 Jajrel L Auaqr €T0SY
LOT# NUN - 8|ZZON Ysn|4 ¥d0Jweys suedelnH ZT1-9 0/.°6.E'T $ sjoo] 7 saljddns [edidiuny 1971 ZT0SY
8T/TE/80-82/8 SPLOT QT - ||ljpUeT Sduld om] 0} d1 3jjlswnep BulneH spijosolg 00'00€'2 $ "ou] ‘BulineH ss|ppe uod Awwir TTOSY
Buusaulbu3 ‘ulwpy ‘geT - 1Isnbny - [euoluer SEY0Z'T $ 92IAI9S Bulues|) uosxyoer 0TOSY
6# J9|redL 1|4 XI4 00°0T $ Il arelsIalu| 600S¥
poy Buiana sse|biagi4 G2 SEZYT $ *ou| ‘salfojouyosl NI 8005
Apauend siueld ||y - Buuoyuowolg duoiyD /Buliojuowolg 8INdY 00°G/.S'E $ "Ou| ‘s8)eId0SSY 7 JByInH L00SY
Z pIe - MeS 3)210U0D pa||adoid-}|as AaxaNg % J0jeAedxa 09°8S5Y'T $ [eluay s,wnH 9001
Molieg [83YM\ ‘gIosqy IO ‘saysnig gnuios ‘sajbboo
Aajes ‘sj00g Jaqgny 901 [991S ‘BU01adY ‘BNnid DA ‘SBUIUBIAN ‘SHOOH [SAIMS
A19fes ooH urey) ‘a21ids nng ‘Is1sa] Jaquiy ‘abnes alil 1004 [enq ‘uld Maids
ap1oeys Joyouy ‘Bulls UOJAN ‘JepunD a1g Ay ‘dwilid 3 [83YM ‘HO IND WX
[9ayM ‘@doy Ajod MO|IB A ‘Bpe|g MeS ‘Suld %207 JIAN ‘Suld YouH ‘@auad Alajes
AneaH ‘sialji4 1y ‘sbumi4 sseig ‘uaalo aidwis ‘1akeids ‘ade] 10nQq ‘si1sod a9
‘sBuidno)d ‘@soH Iy ‘syjog ® SINN S/S‘I9|1y dsepn ‘sdwe|D asoH ‘ede] [ea11199|3
‘9SOH |an4 ‘Mog|T ,06 ‘Pealyl Jueeas ‘a|zzoN Jadaams Yoojped ‘sAa) 12'8SZ'T $ arempieH s,wnH G00SY
NOILdIFOS3d INNONY Ol 379VAVvd #
MO3IHD M0

8T0¢ ‘0¢ Jaqwaldas
SININISHINGSIA HSVYD
HILVYMILSYM MD0d 311117 HLHON



¢ abed

Buidasyspunols - saueneqd 1goAY T80T $ $30IAIBS UpalD 10dag swoH T90SY
Mes Jo D . pT Wb1eld ‘Alquessy 8|qed 0Z'72S'T $ synpoid Annn preusH 0905t
dl1d - suuolyo suol g 92°TTE'T $ s[ediwayd soloreH 6505
yoal Aanins pue mai) Aanng :10aloid urely 82104 aAy puejAielN 00°099°S $ S91eI00SSY HIeH 860GV
1ueld 3|[dWNe ‘Jue|d 9XeT Jay|ne/|0auoD JapldS 0G'8TY'T $ '0D Buneuiwisx3 s,ureysuo LS50S
d1 3jdwnen - IO dlnelpAH ‘8soH /82T $
.0 ‘10 1839 BNl ‘JO INYS 3SoH udpIres ‘a|zzoN Aelds ajqelsnipy ‘uas|O (10D 3||swne uos % I9n4 9G50SY
¥6# UUN sireday 1e|4 g ‘96# NUN 8111 PasN T ‘OT# J9|iesl alll 66°/92 $ 9JINIBS alll 1994 GS0SY
¥881D deo ouoa|3 §5°8ST $ aAIeI8do0) 21198|3 18114 #5051
Aemabpug ‘G9g AMH ‘Spoo 9jjswney ‘Aeg [ei1shi) ‘sauete
‘Ileg DD ‘saunog ‘1snpuj SuljjoD ‘Z#SSBIA SIUN0D ‘BISSEIA SIUN0D :01123[3 #1958 $ INJEVE €50SY
9JIAIBS |3 81eD Ul G6°6E $ "ou| ‘Bupiiooq 250sY
uoed0[9Y Ul 82104 puelAle|\ '3 - sjewnsd [euld /8'G50'9F  $ "0D UonANAISUOD puowelq TS0SY
8T0¢ Isnbny - saxe] BulpjoyynM a1els 8T'028'€T  $ uolessiulWpPY pue sdueuld jo ydaQ 0S0S¥
191doD ulwpy soueusurey Alyluol\ 81798 $ xXewereqg 610G
€ 'Z'T spreM Jreday - 8oeuns yeydsy 00°90L'T $ '00 uononisuo) plojueld 80SY
s1aydepy sjoyue a1010u0) ‘adid 19¥seD ‘sahM ‘adid J1amas ‘Bnid ised gy zer'e $ d1 ‘urey % 8100 Ly0SY
8T0Z I1snbny - palos||0D s884 8siyoueld G/'/€8'GH $ %00 8T YuoN jo Ano 9105
8T0Z I1snbny - pa10s||0D s884 8siyoueld 06°€9E VT $ a|lswnel jo Ano S0SY
8T0Z 1270190 - 19eNU0D JIUID SSauU|dM 0S5 TSZ'S $ yireaH Joj J2wua) abueyd ¥v0SY
MVD Ag paniaday 1ou 428yD paploA Buloeiday/ sung sea- buljjig Jeremalse\ 65°89€ T $ 181e\\ sesuely [eljusd ev0osy
d|[dWneN ‘ua9 splayiled DI ‘USD "M SJOUIWBS ‘USD "J SloulWsS :s|lig SeD TEETT $ ABiau3z uiodisluad 0SSy
suononpaq aakojdw3 - ssueinsu| [eluswa|ddns G695 $ "0D 9oueINSU| 817 [enmny uoisog TY0SY
G'v'€'Z spre - sireday yny ® pos 9T°0Z8 $ "Ou| ‘wied Jnl ® poS sesuedly 00st
T2/8 - 1/8 PaJIaAI|dd [9nBID 2 %00 96°'6.S'SG $ "ou| ‘sarefaibby sesuexy 6£0SY
usaiosregd 4/sbuleag |leg moy 9|buls LalelD [euld 14/ess alog |ewsS £T°Sy/ $ ABojouyoa] remnsnpu| paljddy 8€0SY
aouelnsuy| [eyuswsa|ddns - suononpaq askojdwy 85'888'T $ ovdv LEOSY
8TT# NUN INO YOUIM GL'ELC $ K13n029y T-v 9€0SY
aul xed Juswyedsq Bulg £9°T9 $ weanspuip SE0SY
300Igx3e0 ‘dl 1IN

-G ‘umeT] e)aQ ‘869|100 JaHOYS ‘OM/IA UeW|IBH ‘WNIIYS YeO SMYM :s||ig Jarep ¥9'850°T $ sdan €05y
ue|d 14 - UonaaS I ‘19jdwes o0id 910D €6'2SE $ joogan|g vsn €e0sy
OT# J9|lelL ‘ZTT# NUN - SPUeH pe|D 20°SS $ D77 ‘oddxoni L 2e0sy
Jayoeay 73 ‘ainses ade] ‘Buuds ‘adoy 1sim] Alod 20'TS $ ue|d upalid Alddns Joyoes) TEOSY
99IMBS 159d A|UIUOIN 9E'6TT $ Ja1ua) Buissasold Xiulwia 0£0SY
PET# HUN - 19AUQ YOS MueysS py €0°6 $ 0D Aqu| 'O Wenmis 6205y
XIN 19 2BBYIUAS ‘aAnppY ses ‘ajpueH doo Jswwil | Buns ‘adoy |Ind 85'E€8 $ alempleH As|uels 820SY

NOILdIFOS3d INNONY Ol 379VAVvd #

MOIHD MO

8T0¢ ‘0¢ Jaqwaldas
SININISHINGSIA HSVYD

d3LVMILSVYM HO0d IT1LLIT HLHON



1 abed

uonenodsuel] jo 1da@ puog A1ains Jo [emauay 00°00Z $ A@Ins wND ¥605¥
AInc 104 8a- Bug Jsremalsepy 000V’ Ty $ lare\\ sesuedly [enuad €605Y
us9 susples) eyaingy

‘us9 |adey)d uoike|D ‘Usn Sd aIXIg ‘ueD %8310 deo ‘d174 ‘ge 14 slig seo ££'8.L $ AB1su3 wiodigyua)d Z60SY
yound mnoxoouy ‘sajqe)d Biuod ‘aremyos ‘youms ‘sre|d pusbs 05692 $ "0U| ‘Wod108lIguoeWwoINY T60SY
994 |[eD 1snbny/aa4 Jaquia Jaquiaidas G9'GzZS $ "0U| ‘WBISAS [[eD-2UQ Sesueyly 06051
sued waisAs auuojy) - sbuiysng ‘sbnid ‘se|ddiN +6°2€ $ "ou| Ajddns pallvy 6805
8T02Z/9T/60 Buipu3 pouad Aed sexe] |jolhed €5296'cy  $ usodaq xey] |joihed 6T-dd
8T02Z/9T/60 Buipug pouad Aed suonnquiuoD uswainey 1€°9.9'€ $ SUONN|OS JuBWBINBY BpIMUOleN 6T-1VN
8T02Z/9T/6 Buipu3 pouad Aed sisodsq @akojdw3 T€099't $ uolun paID [elapad sesuexly 6T-dV
8T/9T/60 Buipuz pouad Aed siuswAhed uoddns pjiyd sakojdws 00°v0% $ NAs asnoybuues|d 3S00 8805
8T/9T/60 Buipu3 pousad Aed weiboid ssaujja uononpaq aakojldw £6'v $ 18wad Aunwwod YN /80S¥
8T/9T/6 Buipu3 pouad Aed-uswysiuies sakojdw3- 18iua) JuswAhed [euoneN G8'9/T $ uoneonp3 jo 1dad sn 9805¥
8T/9T/6 Buipu3 pouad Aed - 879-8T ADDd# aseD - luawysiures aakojdw3 00912 $ D71d ‘w4 me saybnHON 8yL G805
8T/9T/60 Buipu3 pousd Aed Buinio sjqenreyd aakojdws 0085 $ Kep pauun sesuexly Jo LesH 780Gt
8T/9T/60 Buipu3z pouad Aed suonnguuo) aakoldw3 00°S6 $ S90IAISS [eloueUlH asudUBWY €805
88# NuN - uoneloy aull pue abueyd 10 €/2°20T $ aqn Ayir/-ou| ‘suoieaugnT gam Z80SY
8T/TE/8 - 9T/8 - llipue] Sauld om] 01 s|jawnely % 1snbny 4174 [esodsiq plosolg 6'192'2¢  $ wawabeuely aisep T80SY
qe 14 ‘dL7d ‘dl sswnep g Aydiny s|iig Jere M Z€'L2E'T $ sdan 080S¥
Jaying areydsoyd ‘spsepuels aog ‘yloig D4 ‘UseM 843 ‘ploy ounyns S8'E/T'T $ Yooganig vsn 6.0S¥
sjue|d ||V waisAs auuolyd - sbuidno) ‘buigny 3d 18°€6 $ "d10D onse|d salels pauun 8/0S¥
¥TT# Uun - sbumi4 sseig ‘woo7 ‘Buignl GT'ST $ D71 ‘oudyoni L 110Gy
$0sIg pues 13207 ‘s)jog 843 Jep|noys ‘Aeids 18uioH % dsepy 0L ¥ST $ "oul 0D MBIIS %P Jjog Je1s 9/0S¥
sfamo] dn dod ‘enssiL 18|01l /9'TTY $ "ou| ‘sfeolway) eds G/0S¥
UouaI/ 1932085 ‘adid 1xses ‘Buljdno) Bury pspuaix3 15686 $ Alddns % adid ulayinos v.0S¥
wajqoid arealdng 1ou pinod - 1axealg buiddu] paisa] Buissoi) ssaidAD) 8z'z9e $ D771 ‘4emod dY €/0SY
S3SS 8T/¥Z/8 ybnoay) Bunsa ] exows % suonoadsul djoyuew /8°ZEL'0r  $ "ou| ‘dnoio NCY 2.0S¥
8T 1snbny 1uswAeday puog aixid 00°ST6'T $ 1snu arelodio) suolbay T.0SYv
LOT# NUN 18%204dS ‘|99Yy J0I0N PAH ETT# UUN 9SOH Jal|I4 G6°GYE'T $ Juswdinb3 % 3oni | siemod 0,0S¥
8T/0T/6 - 8T/6T/9 S1d1909Y - yseD Anad asinquiisy 0'89¢ $ ysed Anad 6905
93JJ0D s1ab|o4 '19A0D PI0D 1004 SG'GET $ S10NpoId YO SNHad 8905
pred Apeally 824 UOIIBUUOD e SHUM Puned 00tV $ Buiquinid pAol4 Apnyo 190S¥
Z20D/uobiy ‘uofiy ‘susjfiaay ‘UsbAXO €0°18 $ *ou] ‘Alddns Buipjam YN 990SY
lured Bupjiely usalo ‘saneA 8SON/M SHSeN I1snq ‘subis olel] pesyy YI0M., 0£°LE9 $ sjoo] 7 saljddns fedidiuny 1971 S90S
geT - s|9moL pjo4-O Gi'8T¢ $ '0D Alddng 79 Jaded 1oy ¥905v
8T/0T/60-7/6 SPEOT +T - ||lJpueT Ssuld oML 01 41 3jjlswnen BuineH spijosolg 00°0ZE'€ $ "ou| ‘BulineH ss|ppe M uog Awwir €905¥
1SNBNY SMOW Z - 4174 Yda1a MOW 00°00€ $ D77 umeT ayels puowelq Z90SY

NOILdI¥OS3A INNONWY Ol 319VAVd #

MO3IHD MO

8T0¢ ‘0¢ Jaqwaldas
SININISHINGSIA HSVYD
HILVYMILSYM MD0d 311117 HLHON



G abed

lreday g piej - 100g9/m 810D 8|qenod 05°'82€ $ yuel ondes 81810u0D uosIelad GZTISY
Jaded
AdoD ‘sjamo] Jaded ‘sabpuie) Jauo] ‘anssi] ‘suad - 92110 92IAIBS Iawoisn) £9°8GT $ 10daQ 22110 vZISY
aourudUR dwnd - 18l I Alod ZZ'GE $ '0D Alddnsuipy 9N €215y
uonels dwnd uaniy3 IN-G - Jaonpsuel] [9A8T 2Ze'€L. $ D711 ‘'swalsAs Jsre\ MeN ZZISY
aourUdURI dwnd - ZET #HUN MaN - 0ST-4 PI0d 8T0Z 00'T.V'2Z2  $ ujosur] plo4 AUe7oN e TZ1SY
Alanegq ‘1ag aunuadias
‘Joreussly MaN £0T# HUN :ZET #un abueyd 10 ‘gTTHAIUN ‘Sausleg MaN L9'GVE'T $ 9IINIBS 19¥daIM B bere9 s.a0r 0TSy
8T/.T/60-TT/6 SPEOT OT - [|JpUeT] S8Uld OM] 0] d1 3jjlswnep BulneH spijosolgd 00°00E'C $ "ou| ‘Buliney sajppem uoq Awwir 6TTISY
Ireday xog Ieas) Ialue|D T# 9yeT Jauyned - [eluay aueld 00 09t $ "0U| ‘92IAIBS [RIUBY BueID S,wWIC 8TISY
aakojdwg maN auQ - @28y punoibxoeg jeulwld 00°22 $ sesuely JO YI0MISN uoew.oju| LTISY
Mes puiyag e uo Jolaingre) aoejday :Mes pulyag YleM uo sijag aoejday T6°829 $ *ou| ‘saifojouyosl NI 9TTSY
s9|ddiN adid »oe|g ‘sbuiidnod 08'v¢ $ asempleH s,wnH GTTSY
6T/0E/6 - 8T/T/0T - d2URUBIUIRIA WSISAS suoydalal Jo [emausy 00'€S6'T $ oul ‘IOH AN%51%
60T# HUN/SBAIRA |led :L0T# NUN/YJUIMS T €£6'S6E $ s1onpold AN preusy ETTSY
a|lswne - s1apullAo auuojyd % sispullkd spixold INYNS 6L Try'T $ S[edlwsyd soJdieH CTTSY
SsalIsNpu| pue siue|d Juawieal] ¥ Bunsal @oo - 1y BulpAoey A0D vE'ST6'T $ Auedwo) yoeH TTISY
Buipjing Bulures] ajjswneN JUsWIERal] dWId] ‘siapids Jo) Aeids IN-G 00°EES'T $ ‘0D Buneuiwialx3g s,weysuo OTTSY
0v-MST pue 0g-MOT - swnid [e9 S ¥Z'L16 $ uewdeyd % usal 60TGY
L ® G s9|9AD 1snbny sunodoy pajig +¥9'96T'TT  $ 101181Q J1ames abpry [anel 80TSY
uoneiqied JS1S [enuuy 00°00T $ SoIU0N3[T NI LO0TSY
Jreday Joj san)d 0}
riawe) diys ‘sredey Auesepn o) diys ‘dund uinmay ‘uoneiqipe) o} Ja1v\ diys 0502 $ x3pa- 901ISY
96# uun abueyd 10 95°0F $ poomiays-abueyd |10 ssaidx3 GOTSY
£/ 81940 1snBny pa108|0D 894 108a 00°S.Y $ preog sanijioe4 suspies exain3 0TSy
Bunsa| palinbay 1wliad IN-G pue ayeT Jawyjned - bunsa] ajdwes 1a1ep\ el 00°09 $ Auedwo) s82IAM8S [eluswuolIAUg €0ISY
|ladeyn
uoife|D ‘suoofe] OM ‘usalosieg OM ‘@INdNINS OM e alyM 0v8|a T6°0L5'0T ¢ KBz 20TSY
walsAS uoneaylnd s,ge Joj sed Jo Juswade|dey [enuuy £T°/29°E $ uoneiodio) aiodiiN QNI T0TSY
1919\l [aued Bp|g 1amo|g ade|day 01 sued 1S Yl19f Byaing ‘seeisd [swwel |
Y001S/U812SYono |INH ‘Te|d Siaysemn ‘Yloo] U] siaysepn ‘sdijjiyd ued smalios
auIyoeN ‘sa|niiaq uuoY ‘s19X20S Aejay ‘sAejay ‘puod v 9|ged ‘spuns dn YooH T9°020'T $ £9t8G0¢ souonas|g Aay-161g 00TSY
wire[d oN 8[gnonpaq ueyl sse - sa|bulys ‘elose4 Janng sss|weas aoe|day 00°02Y $ wons Aireg pineq 66051
3 % SO - oueuaure J81doD 287/ $ xewreleq 86051
Z prepn sreday - agn ‘adid Jomas ZT°S9Y $ d1 ‘urey % 8i0d L60SY
sapin9 Buuds ‘swals ‘sbuisnoH ‘sbulds - sreQ aNUM/BIIN-G SHed Joreuliolyd 620 $ XI0/\ [013U0D 9605V
suononpaq a@afojdw3 - aduelinsu| eluswalddns £8'zZEy $ aJI7 |eluojod G60SY
NOILdIJdOS3d INNOINY Ol 3T19VAVd #
AD3IHD A0

8T0¢ ‘0¢ Jaqwaldas
SININISHINGSIA HSVYD
HILVYMILSYM MD0d 311117 HLHON



9 abed

a)eT [IIH ‘ApnC/exain3 ‘ia Jenuoid ‘"T9T AMH 8IXIY ‘8bpry [90eyD "sreispin
JUOWIYON ‘T# IN-G ‘Ul IIN-G ‘918D IIN-G ‘S IN-G ‘BUdJe|N ‘eduod ‘py 81Xy
‘N IN-G ‘suspieD exain3 ‘yigy/exaing ‘medenQ ‘sexet unsny :s|jig oU09|3 69°'v€8'vZe ¢ ABisy3 9GTSY
9010AU| Uiy - uonedl|ddy pueT % [eAOway Splosolg uoobeTIN-G €0°2/6'9ST ¢ "ou| ‘spljosolg 14d GSTSY
Jaquiaydas - aoueualurel pue Bunooysajgnoll ‘Buninsuod Y1omdaN AJYIUON 00°000‘E $ wosues 'y [|aireq YSTSY
TZT'0ZT'6TT'STT SNUN - SI0RIBUID HONIL AL IO} IO 9t'0S $ 077 ‘YINoS-pIN suwwin €GTSY
Sled pauossy WaISAS aulolyD - 3eQ aHYM pue IN-G 60288 $ XI0/\\ [0U0D ZSTSY
SI9|le - 994 uoluasu| 6T 69 $ "0U| ‘92IAIBS |leIA [eloJawwo) T1G1SY
3%SD ‘wWre dwnd ‘sdQ ‘geT - s||ay 1Bulged piv IST £8°992 $ sen 0STSY
s1sle|] 14 - S8|OH/M Z/T-0T X Z/T-9 X Z/T Td 06°6TT $ "ou| ‘)10 uoJ| Braquiag 67 TSP
Sd X0 - Janiwsuel] [9A97 9|qISiawgns 21e1SOIPAH 00 7Y€ $ *Ou| ‘Woo1daliguonewoIny ei7an14
(supalo sapnjoul JuswAed) 82IM18S YAVIS 6162 $ Aligow 121V LyTSY
yored Jeydsy XIN ploD LT'T6S'T $ 0711 'sjonpoud yeydsy 9ISy
s100Q G - sireday J00@ buipjing ge1 00°098 $ "0U| ‘92IAI8S 100Q Sesuedly SYT1SY
JaidoD qge aoueuauleN AlYIUON 92'6E $ 181ua) Ja1do) sesueyiy YIS
sdus Buipuig pue Jaded Janold 22°26T $ "ou| 0D dan|g sesuexly EYTSY
1S Y162 ¥ d.114 01 palanl|aq |aAels pue auolS $T'GE9'Q $ ‘ou| ‘sa1ebalbby sesueyiy 2V1SYy
nnI|IIYS - 1S81 ZdH £Z°0€E $ Auedwo) ao1nIaS abejuenpy TYTSY
Jaysemysiq [ersnpuj dwngd ureiq ‘8auaiajuo)d INOIND Yd3 swooy
[910H ‘@m0 1snBny/younT susAul Jamod YbiH Ainp/spy qor suluo 2£°€62'T $ psed 1palD - ueg [eluusiuad| 2T-1LNAMOI 13
[llJpueT] Sauld OM] 0] 9||dWNeB\ WoJ) spljosolg Jo [esodsiq £0°9T.‘/ $ Juswabeue aisen 0741174
soako|ldw3
¥ s1abreyDd pue sase) MaN pue Juswade|day ‘asn auoyd |19 AJYIUOIN 62°€9.2‘T $ SS3|alIM UOZIIBA 6ETSY
YET #NUN - NUN JaxdelL Ul Bnid 8EvET $ D71 VSN 183]4 108UU0D UOZUBA 8ETSY
saLIsnpu| %@ siue|d ||V - SUX deDd Josuss aOd ‘selquiassy Ja.ils dodl ¥0'vE6 $ Yoogan|g vsn LETSY
Jeday ¢ plepn adid lepealds ‘s|jepn xog youai] bnid dn mo|g Joj 8soH 1X3 .02 ¥2 TIE'T $ uswdinb3 A1ajes punoibiapun 9ETSY
siajdwes ||y Jo4 - sbeg yedoid ‘A|quiassy Jeas) pue J010N T/ ¥#90'T $ *ou| ‘sjuawiniisu| auApajal GETSY
109 100Q Z0T# NUN - SINN 3007 SS3|UlelS ‘SMaIdS deD XaH SSa|ulelS 89'6E $ "0u| 0D MaJIS % Jjog JelS YETSY
sape|g MeS JO IND 98'€0€E $ Ajddns 7 adid uiayinos €ETSY
(ar18WNeN ‘YIBZ ‘d1T1d) €T/6 - G/6 PaIaAIQ [9ARID 9 %00 €G'6T9'T $ Bunoniy Jawin4 Auuos ZETSY
. 81940 1snbny - SJUN0DJY saloy ueAuny pa|iig 00'vZE $ TTZ#1011SIQ J1amas TETSY
6T/772/6 - 8T/S2/6 - BUISS0ID UlRWS2I0 18MIS 2T JO [eMBUSY [enuuY +8°'TZS $ "0 uswabeue peoljey 0ETSY
9S0H 138]00D
wonog pue Buiy-O pue 193se9 pue jeisowssy | doejday/redsy ‘60T #IUN LTZEV'C $ juswdinb3 7 ¥onJL siemod 62TSY
asea Apauen) - aulyoe abeisod /¥'¥ST $ Buioueulq reqojo samog Asulid 8ZTSY
xog youal| Jreday - adid uogied /T T X /T ‘2 X 8/€ ‘T X ¥/€ 98'¥8 $ Aiddns aqny » adid 12TS¥
98yJ00 ‘abpuue) Isuo] ‘anssi] 18101 SEVTL $ S1oNpoId YO SsnNnad 9ZTSY
NOILdI¥OS3A INNOWY Ol 319VAVd #
MO3HO MO

8T0¢ ‘0¢ Jaqwaldas
SININISHINGSIA HSVYD
HILVYMILSYM MD0d 311117 HLHON



) abed

12/6 - 81/6 - Buliney |arels ¥Z'STT'Z $ BupjoniL Jswing Auuos 88TSY
UIUOW J0 pu3 pue 6 804D 1snbny - SJUNoddy saidy ueAuny pajiilg TS'089'05 ¢ TTZ# 10UISIQ J1ames L81SY
sdQ - 49|13 Uy 3114 ‘S80I B|LIN 65 0PT'T $ Sa[es [ealWwdyd M P S 9815t
(wey) 196pNg) 6T0Z/8 - 8T0Z/6 SlemMauay sdueUSIUIR Pauue|d JOTRIBUSD 89'0V6'Y $ 271 ‘1emod dy G8TSY
€4-080XM - 80IAI8S INOH-000T 08'722'T $ lo10e1] As|len 1aniy 781GV
loge ‘Joje|os| 484 434 ‘Teisowlsy ‘dwnd Jerep ‘dwind J8zoq - 60T HUN ¥2°LOT'E $ Juswdinb3 % 3on. | siemod €8TSY
sBury apelo 7 JUL[RaS 9]1810U0) - G PIeM GE'8YT $ jue] ondas 81810U0) Uosialad 281SY
anua Aydinyy ‘Buiesas youg 09'v20'T $ D77 Ysemios souewIolad 18TSY
Buiping s,uo0d9||0D - 8INS0|D 4100d 00°LTT $ 071 asempreH Od 081St
Bpig ulwpy - sauIgin] UONBIIUBA JOOH Z 00°2.6 $ SuolN|oS aWoH % buooy | d 6.1SY
puj wnoneg ‘uiwupy 14 ‘1810ys ‘X09|IA ‘puU| SuIeH
‘3 puejhrey YooigyeQ ‘poomaxeT ‘NNI|IYS ‘Buix ssaidAD ‘did ‘ge 14 ‘39SO
T4 urey weid 4 ‘Burx Jsuxned ‘eres YOUM ‘suljjeghen/femoles ‘ebpn|s
74 ‘PuUl Ov-1 ‘9L0T AMH ‘|d puejArelN ‘1d 8an8uld ‘UmeT eljaQ ‘BUON g¥26€
“"@UON gt08€ “BUON gZT8E ‘aIXIQ ‘PY JOHHo0IgsueT ‘4amold 14 :S||ig 0U109|3 ¥8'9/T'82  $ 01993 420y 8MIT YUON 8.TSV
994 Ajyuo/aoueldwo) welbold Juswabeue 3sid 00°0SS $ wo2 'OzHedunp 1.TSY
8T0Z 4900100 - 93urINSU| YleaH aakojdw3 05°097'0L ¢ pund sijauag yiesH [edioiuniy 9.TSV
V1 ‘'sues|i0 MeN - 8T0Z/E/0T - 62/6 DIL4IM waiqQ 18d SZ'L0€ $ uoike|d |seyoIn GLTISY
Ae ur saniwwod Ag panoiddy - SWeISAS suonoasloD - YoniL l[ed 8|gnolL, 0062292 $ "0D ujoduI pio4 aibe VLTS
uolreaugn 18yse9® adid s10 ¥2 ‘sbnid 0913 06'6GY $ ‘0D JSTeMUIN X0y sl €LTSY
suononpaq aafojdw3-sadinIas [ebaT predaid GG6ET $ plaIys eba zLISY
slayouanbs 1siyL
- pesyy paso|D proy ‘pesyy sueT auQ ‘peayy dom Alnn ysew/subis oujell 1688 $ s|joo| % salddns edioiuniy 1797 T.1Sv
6T0Z/0T/8 - 8T0Z/TT/8 - Paseq-gam SadIAI8S T1vD INO 10} [emausy [enuuy 00°00.LC $ "0u] ‘ella o) 0LTSV
s[amol p|o4-D ‘sjemo dn dod ‘1aded 19j101 66°061 $ ‘00 Alddng 7 Jaded Loy 6915V
8T/¥2/60-8T/6 SPEOT ¢T - ||ypuUR] Sauld OM] O d L 3j|dwne|y BuiineH spijosolg 00°022'€ $ "ou| ‘BuineH ss|ppem uod Awwip 891GV
slosin1adns 1oy vINA ‘Buioys 7 Buiyousil - s,aAd Bulurell 6/°69% $ "0U| ‘SOIeId0SSY B J9||9N [ L9TSY
Z prep Os[e ‘¢ piep1ayong B Jolenedxsy G TSL'Y $ [elusy s,unH 9915V
uonedo|si Juswased Jelle|N pue Jauteldy 00°022'T $ Al ‘unoyied ® pisiunid ‘1adreH ‘uooyred ‘uingjiH S9TSY
(Apog x9eg ‘uid Buno0T) sued Joleulolyd - d1 9jjsWwne £0°295 $ s1onpoid Aunn preusH ¥9TSY
suonesadQ - spioD ‘[99y pl1oD 18S ysnig 89°00T $ sj00] 1yBiai JogreH €9TSY
xog youai] oy adid /G'T6 $ |991S pue adid UaqeH 291SY
UIUON JO pu3 pue 6 3J0AD 1snbny - slJunodoy pajlg /5862’67  $ €Tz 101SIQ 1amas abpry [anein T9TSY
Sd X09|IM - Aejay PeOlIaAQ ‘I010BIU0D Jnsube ¥8'6TY $ 18burein 09TGY
810z 1snbny Jo YIUOW S8|DIYBA AN - suljoses pue [9salq TT'2S6'vT  $ uewjany 6STSY
ssald 119g sdO pue wooieaig sdo - |[eD 92IM8S 6T TZZ $ D77 ‘Y pue JeaH Ja1salio- 8GTSY
sjueIn||0d 2IX01 Salisnpu| paniwiad
Buldwes paiinbay enuuy /14 sajdwes Jarepn qelo bunsal 1wiad AJUIUOIN 00°985'S $ ou| ‘Auedwo) S89IAIBS [BIUBWIUOIIAUT /SIS
NOILdIFOS3d INNONY Ol 3T19VAVd #
AO3IHD O

8T0¢ ‘0¢ Jaqwaldas
SININISHINGSIA HSVYD
HILVYMILSYM MD0d 311117 HLHON



g abed

GT'29T'00T'C $ SLINIWISHNESIA HSVYD ALITILN TVLOL
JUNOJJY WOl sjuswasIngsid [el0l GE'€06'/2E8 ¢ pun4 uonaANNSUOd 9102
SY28YD 1S0 OM] 10} 994 1uswAed dois 0002 $ uegq [eluusuad
JUN0J2Y Wol) payelq suswAhed ueo] AlYIUON 8Z'TZE'vve ¢ sjuawAied ueol-vy4aQv
25°198'22S'T $
19086227  $ 8T/9T/6 pPapu3 pouad Aed
88°0€Z'VTT $ 8T/2/6 papu3 pouad Aed
a||lswne
‘Jauyimed ‘IIN-G eO SMUYM ‘NNI|IIYS ‘SU0IJBA - 80IAI8S Jaisdwing AlYIUON 97'62S'T $ wawabeuely s1seM G6TSGY
dALQ TeaD) T# Jaliie|D [euld 4 - gnH Jead WIOM 86'91.'T $ uswdinb3 ss8001d J8Y M ¥6TSY
Bulg Jeqwsidas - 821A18S BupioeiL 32IYSA AIYIUON 00’061 $ D71 VSN 189]4 198UU0D UOZUBA €6TSY
3[IN-G - |reijououl Xue) auliojyd 100ysa|qnoll €5 TS9 $ "ou| ‘sueID 79 ISIOH paNun Z6TSY
9SOH UseM 1ed 9g'6TT $ wawdinbz 1 % 1 16TSY
V1 ‘'sues|i0 MaN - 8T0Z/E/0T - 62/6 DIL4IM walQ 18d SZ'L0€ $ UnwS J91sanjAs 06TSY
sdo - s;amo L dn dod ‘s|amoL |Ind J81uad z9'22T $ "ou| ‘sfedjway) eds 68TSY
NOILdI4DS3a INNOWY Ol 319VAVd #
MO3HO MO

8T0¢ ‘0¢ Jaqwaldas
SININISHINGSIA HSVYD
HILVYMILSYM MD0d 311117 HLHON



GE'€06°L2E$

18pIO %38y axnied 6¢°6¢ $
90'v/8'12€$
10801d ddID ZT2/ANST IS8 M O} t# Srewnsy /£ T£6'902 $ salbojouyoa] wuonisul  GEOT
s108(o1d Bunsing adid zTz/ANaT
1S9\ 10} p# arewns3 pue Bunsing adid BuissoD Buleg 10) GT# a1ewnsy 69°2v6'02T $ uonONISUOD 90YSaSIOH  E0T
NOILdIYOS3A INNOINV 01 3719VAvVd #
MO3IHO MO

8102 ‘0 Jaquwsardas
AdNN4 NOILDONY1SNOD 9102
SIN3INISINGSIA HSVYD

d31VMILSVM HO0d F'11LLI'THLAON



T abed

87'¢60°'GSV'T $

sainypuadx3 SYIUOW SNOIASId 0} JuswasInquisy uoneyjiqeysy lames T18'Gze'cy  $ 8T0Z/8Z/6
9Z/6 pred %99yD a|qeled SIUN02JY 10} Jajsuel | 1aMas Bunesado 00°00T'LVY $ 8T02/92/6
T2/6-LT/6 Pred %28y 8jgqeled S1unoddy 1o} Jsjsuel | 1amas BunessdO 00°00v'28T $ 8T0Z/TZ/6
8T/6 UQ seako|dw3 01 pred ‘9T/6 papul pouad Aed Joj Jsjsuel | 1ames lloied-BuresadO 00°00S'22T $ 8TOZ/LT/6
ZT/6 pred %08y) 8|qeded slunoddy Joj Jajsuel | 1amas Bunessdo 00°00v'¥82 $ 8T0Z/ZT/6
L16-€/6 pred %298y ajqeAed SuUN02dY J0} Jajsuel | 1aMas Bunesado 00°00L'62E $ 8T0Z/LI6
13jsuel] Alyiuo\ palinbay 1aMas uonenjiqeysy /9°999'ty  $ 8TOZ/E/6
NOILdI¥OS3a NOY4 oL INNOWY 31vd

8T0¢ ‘0¢ Jaquwa)

deg

SH3I4SNVdHL ANN4

d31VMILSVM XO0d F11LLI'THLHON



3)
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR SEPTEMBER 2018
ACTION REQUESTED:

Approve the Financial Statements for September 2018.

MR
¥



1 =28ed

ZE'8EB06Y ¥ELS

07'881'92€'C3

00'€EL'0GL'C$
02°660'921%

LE'GLY LB PLLS

(zZL'666'LP6'2LS)
v L.E'vaL'8$
P L9E180°GS
£1°68E'G59 L LS
GB V6L'EYE LS
G8'€90'L16%
CL1LT'0E8'LLS
0L'20L'9L8 298
98'cLE'L20'T1S
o9r'0L8'6EL'ES

L8 PLL'EPZ LLS

96°L8C L¥S
L¥'685'92%

06 6¥Z'82%

L6 LGS LPS
9Z°€6£°6ES
L9°088PCEES
06'GPE'SZC LS
80'660°GL0°8%
ZL'2L0'006'vS
00'00.%

8102 ‘0¢ 1equeideg ‘Aepung
j99Ug aouejeg
J2JEMI]SEAA HOO¥ 9117 YHON

S13SsY V1oL

S13SSY U3H10 V101

NOISN3d O1 d31v13d SMOT4LN0 d3¥d343d
J1aYAITOFY WRINO JiXid
S13SSVY °3H10

INIWGINDT B INV1d 'ALHIJ0Hd TVLOL

NOILYID3ddIa AILVYININNDDY
SSIHO0YUd NI NOILDNYLSNGD
SIANIT HIMIS A0 40 INTVA "1S3
INIWAINDI WALSAS d3IMIAS
ONIQTING AHOLYHOaY
SONIQTING 'ONI ® "LNIVIN % NOILYHLISININGY
SAANLONAYLS INVId INFWLYIHL
SIANITWILSAS ¥IAMTS
SIHUNLONYLS NOILYLS ONIdWN
ANV

INIWAINDT ? LINV1d ‘ALHIJONHd

S1ASSY INJHANJ TV1O0L
SASNIIXI AlVd3dd 43HLO
AONYHOSNI NOILYSNIJINOD SHIANHOM QlVd3dd
AINVHNSNI ALY Qlvd3dd
AHOLNIANI FLIS-NO
F1avAIFOEY LSFHILINI AINHIIY
F19YAIIO3Y SLNNOOOV
S1INNOJIVY ONIJTOH V4QY
11S0d3A 40 S3Lvdd1Ld30
ANVE NI HSYO
HSYO ALL3d

S1IASSY INTHHND

S13SSY



7 98ey

2e'8eR' 06V vELS

2Te06'5v0'v8S

ZL'166'012'6%

6. €L 966 0€$
08'8.8°L2L°LLS
1G°62¢°0L1°0€%

¥6'1.5'862'8¥9

00'8.2'cr6$
00'€60'98.°2%
00'€65S'0L1$
656£99LL°2S
0082V PLY'S
62°9Z1'606'81%$
LW y6L'LST0LS
S9'616'00L°E$

91°€9¢'9r1 TS

90°6Z8'¥95%
v LZ6'661%
(11-96¥'2%)
15°692'622%
89'062'50¥$
00°620'¥$
05°225°'L$
L0'60S° LG1L$
99'668'06$
LZ¥65'102$

8102 ‘0¢ 19quiaydag ‘Aepung

18JEMB)SEM }0Y 3|3} UMON

1981g 2oueey

ALINDG3 ® SAILITIEVYIT TVLOL

ALINDA TVLIOL
(S0 / INODNI L3N HYIA INTHHND
SONINYVI GaNIVL3IN
WLdYD d31L¥YNOJ
IVLIdVO d31NdIdINOD
ALIND3

S3ALMNEGYIT Y3aH1L0 V1oL

SNOISN3d OL d31v13d SMOT4ANI d34d343d
ALITIAYIT NOISN3d 13N
St §SVYO-NCILVYDI1g0 93d0
WwSOdSIA qUOS-0l9 04 JAHISTY
910¢ S31Y3S-31avAvVd SANOH
Z10¢ S3143S-A19vAVd SANOH
800¢ S31Y3AS-FT1dVAVd SANOH
1002 SAIHIS-I19VAVd SANCH
SALNGYIl ¥3HLO

SAILLTAYIT LNIYHNO V101
NOILNAIYINOD NV1d NOISN3d A3Nyoov
A18VAVd 1STHILINI AINHIDV
S1143aN389 FIFAOTdNT AINYIIV
JAVIT NOILYOVA d3NYIDV
JAYITHOIS AINHOOV
SNIAUVD YXMIINT OL 19V AVd
JIXIH OL 319V Avd
J19VAYd 334 ISIHONVYA
S1OI41SId ¥3H1C O aamo
J19vAVYd SINNOJDV

S3ILAVIT LNFHHND

s3ALnigvin



6¥'BS+'2I2'SLS

L1692 L¥6'0LS

00°00£'686'G1L$

ANNIATY TvL0L

Z6'CLGLES 09'0€5'c9% 00°00E'5ES INNIATY ONILVYHIJO-NON Tv10L
08'629'vL$ 09'¥90'c$ 00°0% AWOINI SNOINYTIZOSIN
£LZvTLE FAawAL 00°0$ A3INdGV3 SINNODSIa
ov0s6'c$ 0¥ 056'c$ 00°008°c$ SILON-IWOINI AINYYE LSIHFLNI
€0°08}°64 05'ciZ'8s 0000428 DNIMOIHI-FWOONI AaNYYT 1STHILNI
96'605C1$ £€°081'6¥3 00'008°8¢$ S31NI23S-3W0OONI Q3NYY3 LS3YALNI

ISSPB'PLL'GLS

16'9€2'228'91%

00°00%'¥56°GL$

INNIATH ONILYHI40 NON

INNIATY ONILYHAH0 TVLOL

¥Z 295'2$ 9 £10°6% 00°008'c$ SNOILYDIE1D3dS % SNV 1d M3IATH
00°05€ 2% 00°008'63% 00'008'G$ SLINYIL ONILIND 133M1S 2 dv1
005ELS 00'6/9% 00°0% S1IN3d NOILD3ASNI TvILYdvd
00'692'97$ 00'GL2'62% 00°00%'9Z% SLINYAd NOILDTJSNE NOILDINNOD
91°2/5'cs FA R T A MR 00°0% SIOUVYHO 334 NO-3IL
ZE'668'6¥2% 11°962'952% 00°000'9+2$ WO ® "SIY-8IOHYHD 334 3LV
81°666'7$ £0°190'GS 00002'L% SATHYHD I34 ILVT AMLSNAN)
25'208'P92$ 6¢' 20V GBES 00007 £6L% SIADUYHD ALTYNIJADHYHINNS AHLSNANI
L1L9ER'ZEL LS £9°9/+'60G' L $ 00002612 1% SADUVHD ¥y 1ND3IY AHLSNANI
99'004'LE$ 16°199'8¢¢ 00°002'2¢% SIASUYHD JDIAHIS HAWCLSND
00 961 '¥52$ 00'OVZ 6% 00'006'192% SADHYHD LNINIVYIEL QOOMYIHS
SL242'901'28 £z0L.012'2% 00°00£'82£'2$ SIOYYHD IDAYIS ITIANNYIN
£1'229'600'2$ LG0E' L0228 00°00%'2)1'2$ SIOHYHD IDIAYIS WIN JAISLNO

06°222'7L0'6%

98'6.11'868'6%

00'00€'£05'6$

SIDHYHD FDIAHIS HIN JAISNI
ANNIAIH DNILYHILO

ANNIATYH

1102 810Z L13oang
31va OL ¥v3IA J1va 01 ¥v3A 31vd Ol dv3IA

£ afeq

8102 ‘0¢ 1oqwoldag ‘Aepung Buipul sujuop aulN ay} 104
JuUsWayels awoau|

191EMIISEM XHI0Y B[IHT UHON



t a8eqd

96 VEL'CLO LIS

667218082118

00°008'85.°21%

¥0'950'2/9%

Ey'6E8'60.$

00°004'61L$

PO'9S0°2L9%

£V 6£8'60.%

00°00L'6LL%

T6'8/0'100°LL$

95'8/¥'020'L 1§

00°00L'6£0'2L$

05'z2/+'2¢68 95" /bb'8964 0000£'¢ /6%
ZL0L'BGL'2S 90'Z¥0'668'2S 00'009'v90'c$
(A AR NALS (Fe £C6'8ELS) 00°0%
G1'66Z'5£9% 69/£2'520% 00'008'6£.%
05'610'G26% G #9/.'265% 00°00F'GHSS
vl 16E°96ES 8+'80) '90$ 00°00L' L 9%
LECHG IEY'ES #9'29¢'680°CS 00°00.'Z66'¢S
562220418 z48lE'vOLS 00'00E'v81$
LB ¥8P'Z9LS I8 LLT'9GLS 00°008'5¢£Z%
STRVFANIK S 00'0% 00'0%
P09E'RLLS ' €e9'00Z3 00'006'Z12%
0£'856'62% #G'600°9E$ 00'009'0£%
87 169'ZH% 00'0% 00°00E2¥$
06" \LPb' 098 69°CRS F0LS 00004°8L1%
75'768'9% 80'18¥'GLS 00'0%
LO'2E0'60LS 65 66%'65% 00'009°£9%
£9'669°0.8 (AR WAL 00'00V'6.4$
£8'C6Z'8Z1% LE2LL'PELS 00'00Z'6Z1L$
£9'182'cZ$ 08°280'92$ 00'006°'6¥$
G6'628'66% L0'90Z°0L LS 000054218
9/ 126'9518 086612713 00001L't11 3
A A VAR 0£'885'9k1$ 00°00L'6ELS
62 65Z'¥2L$ e WANR AR 00'00Z'LEL8
659111183 92628 /168 00'00£226%
09¥Z1'08% ¥8'608'¢6¢ 00°00Z'78%
06°10¢'68% £6'2€2'501% 00°008'68%
op'zol' LSS FAIAAAL 00°00¢'69%
v6LLLEGS S0GLe'cLS 00°001'98%
76'5#8'18% 81796'08% 00002228
L0'€8Z'6VS PSELO'PZS 00°008'vr$
102 8102 135an9

31VvQ Ol "v3A

31vd 0L ¥v3A

31VQ Ol ’v3A

8102 ‘0¢ Jequiardeg ‘Aepung Buipul syjuoly sury ayi Jog4

JUBWAIB}S SWOIL)
191EMISEM H20Y S|} YHON

S3ISNIAXA VLOL

S3ISNIdXI ONILVHIAJO-NON WL0L

SONOH 11¥-1830 NG 1SAHALNI
SIASNIIXE ONILVYHIJO-NON
SASNIAXI ONILVHILO WLOL

ISNIAXI NOISNId

FT0IHIA NON-ISNIIXE NOTLYIDAHd3A

SWSOdSIA ALHIJOUd NO (NIVO) §SO7T

ANLYHISININGY

ANIFWLHYLIA ONITIG

INIWLHYJIA NOILYLS dANd

ININIHYdAA INFNLYTHL

ANFWIHYAIA INIWLYIH LN

1420 ONIYIINIONT TWYINTD

SISS-ONIEIANIONT

301440 ONIYIINIONT

AHOMNOCILYDOT

MILD AIAYNS

S# MIHD NOD-IVA

Yit M3 NOD-OVA

£# MIYD NOD-OVA

C# MIHD NOD-OVA

1# M3IED NOD-OWA

L# M3HD ONIACOY H3MO0d

Y# MO divd3ad

£# MIYD HIvd3d

# MIYD divd3ad

1# MIYO Hivd3d

IYHINIO-SIWILSAS NOILD3I 0D

Z# M3HD NOISIATEAL

M M3YO NOISIATTEL

AMILD JAMAO H3IMOd

MIYD FTOHNYIW

AMIUD 319N0HEL

MIED ONDATYM
S3ISNIX ONILYHIAO



G 23eyd

05 /£L'€69'E ZL156'0LE'S 00°006°0£2'E
L6TLOPSLS 00°0% 00'0%
£5°€2E'6E5'ES ZLLe6'0LE'sS 00°006'0ET'€S
1102 8102 1I39dang
Fiva OL Wv3A ALvAa OL HvdA 21LvA OL "Hv3A

8102 ‘o¢ soquaydag ‘Aepung Buipu3 syluow aulN au) 104
IU2WELS 20U
12)eMBISEM HI0Y ST UMHON

(3507 INODNI L3N

INTYA ALEIIOHd AFLYNOA
SWALL TYNSANN
Y0439 (5SSO INOINI LIN



6%’ 85V TIZ'GLS

09'GBB0SL 1S

L1692 LY6'9LS

L97ZPE088' LS

AR A G9'Z80°vS 09'0£5'¢9% G5°6Z0° 1LY
08°6Z9°7LS 00°066$ 09'#90°'2$ 00°0%
£2ZvT LS 66'GF LS JAMYARS £eZs

0P 056'cS LLPEPS 0P 056'CS LI 'vEPS
£0°081'6$ G2¢e8% oscire'es FASR AN
96'60G'ZLS 08'gLL'Z$ £E08L'6v% 67 659'6%

1GGPE'PIL'GLS

G6'ZLE'OPL'LS

LG'8e/'248'91%

ZHELE'BOB'LS

$2°295'2%
00'05E'4$
00'GELS
00°692'92%

91 24G'ES
7£'668'692$
8/'666'7%
762087928
L1'9E8'ZEL' LS
99°004'2£$
00'96( '¥eZS
GL'ZL2'90L'eS
£1'229'600'2%
05°222'7.0'6%

00'0%
00°06¢%
00°0%
00'6P8'c$
00'0%
0€¥29'22%
SFLI0LS
G8'858'ves
0ZEEL'OPLS
68'84Z'P%
00'vrZ'aes
FL'G/p'OpZS
L299p LECS
LB'BLF PPO' LS

oF /10'6%
00°008'6%
00°6,9%
00G12'62%
AR TA MR
£17962'952%
£0°190'6$
6£'20¥'s6ES
£9°9/p'S0G LS
16°£99'8E%
00'9ve'6¥ZS
€20.L'012°2%
WSO L0T'2S
98'6.9'868'6%

Sz’ ¥t
0000 1S
000428
0059228
09'8/6'2%
FAATARTAS
00°03%
0£°89¢' L P$
PR AN ARES
G5 OPE'PS
00969'L2%
LFa8L'ssze
84695 YPES
Pea6Z 160’ LS

L102
31va Ol dv3A

g afed

210z
H38W31d43s8

8L0Z
31VAa 01 Hv3A

8102
HIEWIL4IS

810Z ‘0¢ 19qwaldag ‘Aepung Bulpug sSYIUOW SUIN ay3 104
Juad)els awodu|
J91EMBLSEA HI0Y S[}3IT yMON

INNIATE T¥10L

FNNIATYH ONILVHIAO0-NON Tv.Li0L
FWOINI SNOINYTIIOSIN
dINHYI SINNODSIA
SIALON-IWOONI JINGVI LSIHALNL
ONPIOIHO-IWOONI INTVI 1STHALNI
SALIMNIES-IWOINI dINHYT LSIHILNI
JANIATY ONILYHIJO NON

FNNIAZY ONILVHILO TVLOL
SNOILYDI4I03dS ¥ SNV 1d M3AIATY
S1INYEd ONILLND 133HLS B dVL
SLIW2d NOILDIaSNI TVILdvd
S1IWY3d NOILDIdSNI NOILDOINNOD
S3DdHVHO 334 NO-31L
WOD B 'S3Y-53DHVYHD 234 31
SIOYUVYHO 334 2Lv1 AHLSNANI
SAOUVYHO ALTYNIJ/ADUYHIENS AYLSNANI
SAOHVYHO YV TINOTE AHLSNONI
SIDUVHD IONAYEIAS HIWOLSND
SAOUVHO INFWLVIHL AOOMYIHS
S3AOUYHI IVIALIS FTTINNVIA
SIADHVHD JDIAYES HIN FAISLNO
S3DHVHD IDINGIAS 1IN 2QISNI

INNIATY ONILYHILO

INNIAIY



96 pEL £/9'L1S

L0259 /ST LS

667 2LE0CL' LIS

86'LEL' LG LS

P0'060'2L9% IR AL IE] £P'6E8'60.8 SFGER'08%
#0'950'2/9% 8 ZLP'GLS S 6£8'6043 Sy §€8°08%
Z6'8.0°100°L LS 69 vk 28l 1S 95°8/%'020'L L $ £5°968°04L' 1%
0G'ZLF 2858 00'G.4'85% 9% PP'996% v£'85.'29%
2066228 #6°'696'0L¢S 90°2¥0'668'7% FGOEP eSS
FAAAR TA LS 1621113 {pe 2€6'8E1%) (Z¥ ¥z6'c6s)
G1'662'5£9% 81'009'69% 69'/£2'6/9% vv Pr9'99%
05°610'G25% £9'pEL'GO% Sl'vR2'266% O Z0Z'tiS
vl LBE'96ES 6'966'crS av'801'90v$ 6.7186'8¢%
LEEPS IEP'ES £2°£89'2rCS r9'Z9E'680°cS £5'0/P'22€%
66'22Z2'0/1$ 91'022'cZ$ 2L81EPOLS 02°622'¢Z%
16 P8P Z0L$ £Z'86Z°GL$ 1B LLZ'O51LE 29°2.8'SLe
9l 2zZL'1$ 00'0% 00'0% 00°0%
P8'09L'821L$ £2°119'02% 89'€£9'002% LECBL'YES
0£'856'67% 91'16T'€S $S'600'9¢% V29t 68
82°169'2r$ 00°48€'v$ 00°0$ 00'0%

06 Lt 098 P ANANCTS BOERS L0LS Z9L0Z'1LS
Z5'Z6B'0% FXAAIT4 80°18¥'GLE 7ZG'CLG'ES
LO'ZE0'601$ 01'258'11% 65 66F'65% 29°ar9 L LS
£9669'0L$ 1#'800'9¢% ZP ¥E9'288 20°900'¥$
£8'€67'821% CFEPT'CIS KA TAR:S 91°192'F1$
£9°18.'cZ8 P ove'ze 08°/90'02% 96l 1S
66'628'66% £1°588'01% 1090704 1% g1'969'41$
9171 16'9GLE G6'096' LIS 0g9'86L'L418 zZo'Leg'als
89'ziZ'1ZL$ 1S €£9'GLE 0L ges'or LS SP9.Z'9l%
62 6ET'FZLS 896'925'21% €O LLL'eLLS 99'950'21%
66°9LL°LLES ZE'¥6L'068 92'628'2/6% GlL'ogp'erLS
09'vZ1'08% v1'6/9'8% 79'508'c6s 76'809'8%
06°10¢'68% 19°226'9% £6°/£2'501S Z5°/0€°218
op'Z9l'Ls% 0T 6108 FA R T A4S S0'PZ6 7S
A LLL'EGS PSEr6'9% G0'Gl9'eLE LS 1Ll 28
Z6'Sv8'19% £P'665'8% 8L'296'08% G9'190°Z1%
J0°E8261% P'eeR'cs IR TAY 04'2.9'cS
1102 1102 8102 810Z
3LVAa OL ¥v3A HIFWIL4IS 31va OL ¥Y3IA H3gINT1d3S

[ 28ed

8102 '0¢ Jaqualdag ‘Aepung Buipul syjuow sulN Y} 104
awalels aloay)
131BMIISEM ¥IOH SIMT YHON

S3ISNIdX3 WLloL

S3ISNIdXT ONILYHIdO-NON W10l
SANGCAH TTv-1d30 NO 1S343LNI
SISNIdX3 ONILYHIJO-NON
SISNIIX3 ONILYHIdO TVLOL
JSNIdX3 NOISN3d
3710IH3IA NON-3ISN3dX3 NOILVIOIYd3d
STVYSOdSIA ALE3d0dd NO {NIVD) SSO1
INLYHISININGY
INIWLHYAIA ONITTIE
AININWLHYd43d NOILYLS dind
ANIWLHYLIA INJWLIVYIHL
INIWLHYdIT LINFWLYIHLTHd
1430 ONIYIINIONT TYHINTD
SASS-ONIYIINIONT
301440 ONIE3IINIDNIT
HHOM NOLLYOOT
M3IHO AIALNS
S# M3ILI NOOD-OVA
P# MIHD NOD-OVA
€4 MIHO NOD-OVA
Z# M3HD NOD-OVYA
M MIUD NOD-OVA
L# M3YD DNIAOY ¥3mod
F# M3IYO dIvd3ad
E# MIHD HIvd3ad
¢# M3HO divd3d
L# M3HO HIvd3d
TYHINTO-SINALSAS NOILD3TI0D
# M3IHO NOISIATTIL
L MIHD NOISIATTAL
MIHD JAILA 43N0
M3IHD FTOHNYIN
AMIYD 2T8aN0dL
MIHD ONIXNTYM
SISNIdXE DONILYHIdO



05 IEE'E69'E 87" 08E'€0S ZL15601T'S 69019829
IBEL0PGLE G6°LPZ'0LS 00 0$ 00°0%
£5'€2E'6ES'CS £5'8E1'C6VS Z1°LS6'01T'SE 69°0L0'829%
L102 LioZ 8L02Z 810z

31vQa Ol ¥v3A y3gaNaLld3as 31vd OL Uv3A ¥389W3a1d3s

g 3ded

8402 ‘0¢ Joquwieldeg ‘Aepung Bulpug syjuoW aulN sy} Jod
Juawalelg o]

Jajemalsemy o0y 3l YUoN

(SSO1 IWGINI L3N

INTVYA ALHIdOHd dILYNGQ
SW3L IYNSNNN
Y0438 (SO IWOINI L3N



orZeZ'0S00LE  PESPER/E0LE  /6228'/60'11$  PE600DSSELE  6F8SKFZLZSLS L1692 LPE'OLS
St650'864 98 L8E'EES 159/8'928 6.°825°€Z% Z67LS /ES 09°0£5'£o%
LS L6P'9S 000 00°0% 00'08% 00708 0008%
00'00.L'69% 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0% 00'0% 00°0%
0E'8v0'S$ 60°Z62'LL$ 0Z'8v.'8% LT LBE LS 08'6Z9'v1$ 09%90'Z¢
86118 86'10Z% LS9l 19'852% ELZVT LS PR WAR:
¥6'085'G$ 6L 978 5502278 L9'686'CS 0F 0S6'ES OF 0S6'€%
8e'597'2$ 052Z\P'TS L8'FS6'ZS S0°/9L'ES £008L'SS psE1Z'8s
SP'E06'8S 0L'628'8$ 05880k SZT9LL'VS 96605213 ££°08L'6v%
LO'CZTZS6'68 eS8 PYE0LE Ororv' 0.0 bLE  SLLBP'OZSELES  /SSPEVLLGLE LS8 128°9L8
8P PLG LS 5O°/86'7¢ 9L'E86'LS £22£9'/% vZ2295'7% ar /1063
00'004°L$ 00'05Z'SS 00'00Z'v% 00°06Z's$ 00'0SE' /3 00°008'6%
00'081% 00065 000184 00567 00'SELY 00529%
Q0081126 00°0€L'€2$ 00°0L8'6LS 00'560'v2S 00'69Z'92$ 00°SLLBZS
15°G5L'T8 62 LGE'EYS LA 0OL'FS L1°000'€5% 91°2/6'c$ FAATA MR
Z8'v02'S61LS 06285 FLZE 0L'§8.2'€02¢ 0Ll 2L2S S 66861778 21'962'952¢
LE'Z0L°L1S SE'egl ot 96ZFY'ELS LY FLF'SS 8. 666'F$ £0°'1L90'c$
22T TLS 5e'87.'28% ZL'BS0'SGY ¥ 758798 GZ08'r9Ts 6E20F'S6ES
£S5 8r0'969% 9c PER'9e/S 9/°L0L'90.% 06'226'596% LL'9ER'ZEL LS £9°9.%'S0G'L$
00°0% 000 (06'99F'S8) (ZLZEL'ZLY) 00'0% 00°0%
gz516'se$ 65 LBE'SES OF Ph¥ LES LL D09 LES 99'004'2£% L&' /99'8S%
00°.¥Z'8¥Zs 006662523 00'/60'662% 00 9¥6'89ES 00'96) P52 00 9bZ'6vZ$
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 09956 v6E' LS GL'224'90L°2% £2°0.2'0L2'¢3

LL'SOZ'BLE LS

BZ'G96'GL9LS

LPELYITLLS

98'820'/28'L$

£1229'600'2%

LP'80e'/02'28

69 LPE'eEL LS 1Z'€£8'958' /S 29°ZrL'700'8$ LO'O¥P'995 8% 05'£22'7.0'68 98'6.7'868'6%
€10z Y10z 5102 9102 110z 8102
y3gWILld3s REEIGERS EEEIRE LS ¥3gWaLd3s d¥IGW3LIAS y3gwaLd3s
Buipuz syjuo SuIN 8y} 104
juslualelg aluoIU|
& 98eq 19)BMIISEM XI0Y 331 T YHUON

ANNIATYH TVLO0L

ANNIATH ONILYHIJO-NON T LOL

SINIWISHNGWITH YINTS

334 FONVYNILNIVIA NOILVLS dANNd

AWOSNI SNOIANYTTIDSIN

3INYV¥3 SLINNODSIA

S3ILON-FWODNI AINYVE LSTHILNI

ONIHOIHD-INODNI dINYVYT LSIHTLINY

S3ILHNDIS-IWOINI AINHYI 1STFHILNI
ANNIATYH ONILYHIdO NON

INNIATY ONILVYHIL0 V101
SNGILYOIHI03dS ® SNV 1d M3IATY
SL1ING3d ONILLIND 133HLS ¥ dV1L
S1IW3d NCILOIdSNI TvILdYd
S1NY3d NOILD3dSNI NOILOINNOD
S3OYVYHO 334 NO-JIL
WO B 'STY-SIOYVYHD 334 J1V]
S3ISHYHD 334 1V A LSNAN]
SADHYHI ALTYNIJ/ADSHYHIUNS AHLSNANI
SIADUYHD UV 1NSIH AHLSNANI
AaNN43Y ISUVHD IFDIAE3S
SIDHUVHD ADIAYTS HIWOLSND
SAOHVHI LNIWLVYIHL AOCAMIIHS
STDHYHD IDIAYTS ITTTNNVYIA
S3IOHVYHO I0IAYIS YN AAISLNO
STIOUYHOI IDIAYIS YN IAISNI

INNIATY ONILYH3dO

ANNIATFYH



8e'6/1°1L0L'6E

ZE'806'F.6'8S

LB'2.8'Gar'6S

Livoz'ogl'ors

96 PEL'ELOLLE

66 LLEQEL'LLE

S3IASNIdX3 Y10l

86°G60'95Y$ Z8TiP'STrS 65 Z.7'909% a0’ ZLe'Pros +0'980'2/9% P 6ER'60L$ SASNIAXT ONILYHIJO-NON T¥LOL
86'G60'95P4 Zeziv'sers 65 Z/F'009% 90°218'pir9d ¥0'950'2.9% £r'6e8'60.8 SANOE T1v-1830 NO LSIHILNI

$S3ISNIAXI ONILYHIJO-NON

OF'£80'CF9'es 00 9Er 675’8 ZZ'00r'658'8% L LPP'SI00LE Z6'8/0°L00°L1S 95°8/7'0Z0'L LS SIASNIIXT ONILYHILO TYLOL
£G°/0¢'8/E% £G'/97'6/E% 0% /8P'ESPe £6°Z90'L67$ 0S5'2/F'2ess 95"/ pP'895¢ 38NIAXT NOISNId
L9'60Z°069° L $ 681 ¥ €04 LY 7.'868'020'2% B8 PP0'LLL'2S 2L0LP'B5L'CS 90'ZF0'B68'ZS I1DIHIA NON-3SNIIX3 NOILYIDIHd3d
{op'ess'z$) {15 0zZe'L L) 00°0% Or'GoL'vos [AAARTALS (re2£6'8E18) STVSOdSIA ALYIJOHd NC (NIVD) SSOT
62'851'€05% LE°05F L P93 PO'6ZE'2L9% /6'509'9r/3 G1'66Z'SESS 59°/£2'6/9% IALYHLISININGY
/6'160'ZLPS r0'89G6'Sh P §9'G/8'pEVS 6L 'S1B'sarE 05'6L0'525% GL'¥8.'765% INIWIHYHAd ONIT1IE
626512128 81°/01292% S00LT Lieh 1 0¥8'50v% vl /6E°9688 8%'80L'90r$ LNIW1HVY43aA NOILVLS dWnd
6€/02'69¢'2% P Se8'0ir S 66'0L0'2E'23 Z9'¥80'196'2% LLEPS IEP'ES #9°29E'680°c INIWIHYHIA LINFWN LY3SL
ZSErR'9s LS v LOF'891% FASSTARF AN PO'GLL'POLS SN AAAVAR:S ZL8LE'PalS LNIWLHYS3A INSWLYIH1I8d
98228 /613 85 'GAP'CTZE 8. 6L9'ErLS LETITYRLS L6 PEP'Z9LS L6 LLT'95LS 1433 ONIYIINIDONT TWHIANID
19'860'21% 20°Z09'0L% v ivsilLg £z'eal'as SR r AR 00°0% SASS-ONIYIINIONT
/B8l TrLS 98'8/9'/¥L$ 08 POr'SPLS SO'ERP'09L S #809E'821$ 8P’ €£9°002$ 351440 ONIMIINIDNT
zZL'Zor'ers 8L6LF'GES 65 0r9'623 8¥ Z0E'98$ 0£'856'6Z% #6'600'98$ WHOM NOILYD01
89'916'65$ 59'8G6Z'85% Z6'69L'sp$ LZ'286'26¢ 82°169'2rS 00°0% MIHD ATAENS
00°0% 00°0% ¥Z ' 6/6'75$ 66616684 06" LEP'0a% BYE8S JO0LS S# MIND NOD-DYA
00°0¢% 9402’1 98 LIG'SLS 06 +Z2'0L$ Z5'288'9% 80'L8F'SLE FH MIHD NOD-OWA
86 LLEZ0LS £0'6EZ' %701 S 8°189°10L% ZePRe'Z0Ls LOZE0'60L$ 685667654 £# MIYD NOD-OWA
16'6/8'001% Z5'590vLLS ZL'Egs'oLLs PLLIGRLLE £9'669°0.% ZrPe9' 264 Z# M3YO NOD-OVA
05'6A8'SZL$ £900F'EZLS 8ECrL'9ZL S B ree'LLLg AT A AR RS AN T AR L# MIND NOD-DYA
[/9'96£'02% 11998've% 8r'gL8'zLe 000% 00°0% 000% ZH M3YD ONIAoY HIMOd
09'661'0Z% £6'699'8r$ P9 Pl Or$ Z9vI9'9Z8 £9°18/'€2% 08/90'9Z% L# MIHD ONIGAOXH H3MO0d
00°0% 00°0% 0008 98'z/0'99% S6'628'66% L0aozZ'oLLe P MIHD HIVdIY
09'620'0£.% vZ'Ge8'961 ¢ 98 66V FOLS £.°698'951% 9/.°1/8'961% 09'66L°221% £# MIH0 HIvd3aN
Z9L60'ELLS eLLi5'9z1e 95°81L0'GLLS 85°002'7¢1% AR AR 0E'9ES P 1 Z# MIYD Hivd3d
90'60.L'vOLS ZG'E8L'9/L S P6'G/LFELS 9/'ziL'LELS 62 6EZ'FTLE COLLLELLS b# MO Mivday
LLICLL'PLOS L'1L08'869% LO'619'008% 0F 209'c08% 659LLLL8S 97628 L.6% TYHINID-SWILSAS NOILDI 110D
9CBYE' LIS (Re)ciie WA r6'EZe'08% gleLl'els 09'v2L'08% #8'508'c6$ Z# M3HD NOISIATTTL
rrL20' LGS rL 128283 ££'665'6.% 08'290'98% 06'10£°68% £G'/EZ'S0LS L# MIHD NOISIATTAL
£2'589'28% 11 'v66'29% 16'625'LrS LL'850'ErE ar'zal'15% AR NAASLS MIYD IAIKA HIMOd
T AT A T4 £6G062'8/% 69°00.'09% SPLLLLZS P& LLL'ESS 50'6L9'esS MIHD ITOHNYIN
pZEF'C0LS 65716564 65 rZ6'96% Zr'98.°G6% 76'Gr8'18$ 81'296'98% MIHD 379Nn0oHL
ar'L8r'Zs 00°0% £C958'eL S 00'BS.'08% I0€9Z'6L% PSEL0'PTS AMIHD ONDITYM

S3SNIIXT ONILYHILO

£102 vlL0z $102 9102 1102 810z
d3an31das d€38W3Ld3s YIBWI LIS HITWI LTS ¥3gW3Ld3s ¥IaWALd3s
m:__ucm SYJUQ aulN ay) 104
juswalels aWwodu|
0T 28ed J9)ReMI)ISEAA Y20} 2)11T YLON



85°0LF'R9L"} Z5'625'¥0T'T L2 9ZF'eL9') {59'£g5'08) 05 /EE'E6I'E ZL'LS6'0LZ'S
0S5 LOE6LZS 0GZ60°'L0TS G5'95/'19% 00°0% EELOPSLS 00°08$

00°0% 00°0% (00082'61%) {Z9'82€'016'2%) 00'0$ 00'0%

80°€0L 'BY6$ Z0'LEF'E00'ZS gl 05r'LEQ' LS LLSP2'BZRTS £5E€ZE'BES'ES ZL'LSR'0LZ'SS

€102 vi0Z SL0Z 9102 2102 8102
H3gwaLldas H3gwaLdas H3g31das HIaawaLd3s H3gawald3s H3agw3ald3s
Buipu3 syluo suIN au3 104
JUBWBIELS WD
1T 93ed

J2IRMIAISEAR 120 931 YHON

(S507) IWODNI L3N
INTYA ALHIJONd AILYNOd
SHIvdIY AONIDEINT
SWILI TYNSNNN
AY¥04349 (8507 ANOONI L3N



(4)

PURCHASE HYDRAULIC MODELING SOFTWARE — ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

Staff evaluated four software products over the past two years and recommends InfoSWMM
Executive Suite because it meets the following objectives:

e |t utilizes our existing GIS software.

e |tis EPA approved.

e |t will assimilate flow data from our current set of portable flow meters.

e |tis capable of utilizing the data from the 2011 Master Plan and the Maumelle
Diversion Project.

Training is not available locally and will cost approximately $8,400 to train three staff members.
Total cost of software, subscription fees and training for three staff members is $38,740. The

2018 Budget includes $62,000 to purchase software for the Engineering Department.

Annual subscription fees for subsequent years will be $4,890/year.

ACTION REQUESTED:

Authorize staff to purchase InfoSWMM Executive Suite Floating License for 5,000 links in the
amount of $27,540.

MR
¥



()

PURCHASE NEW VAC-CON

The Vac-Con is the most productive and cost effective method for cleaning gravity sewer lines.
NLRW currently operates 4 Vac-Con crews and maintains a 5" Vac-Con as a spare to be
shared by all 4 crews. Having the spare Vac-Con enables production when one of the Vac-
Cons is out of service. In addition to cleaning pipelines, the Vac-Cons are used for specialized
tasks at all of the treatment plants, pump stations and in the collection system.

Staff have submitted a draft 2019 Budget which included $436,000 for purchase of a new Vac-
Con to replace the current spare. The local Vac-Con representative has offered a 2018 model
(brand new) for $405,619.00 through the Houston-Galveston Area Cooperative (HGAC) if
payment can be made by January 2, 2019.

The current spare Vac-Con is a 2011 model, with 60,339 miles on the vehicle, and 7,267 hours
on the auxiliary motor. To date $43,470.21 has been spent on maintenance excluding fuel.
This unit will be auctioned off.

ACTION REQUESTED:

Authorize staff to purchase a Vac-Con through HGAC in the amount of $405,619.00 with
payment due by January 2, 2019.

MR
¥



(6)
COMPENSATION STUDY 2018

This item was tabled from the September 11, 2018 meeting to look at options for applying a
bonus or an across-the-board raise.

ACTION REQUESTED:

MR





